ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 20, 2004
8:03 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch, Chair
Representative JimHolm Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghil |
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Ethan Berkow tz
Representati ve Max Gruenberg

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTI ON NO. 26
Relating to investnents in Al aska by corporate Anmerica in which
t he permanent fund invests.

- MOVED CSHCR 26( STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 327(STA)
"An Act relating to pedestrians wusing rollerblades, roller
skates, and rollerskis."

- MOVED CSSB 327(STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 520

"An Act relating to the expenses of investigation, hearing, or
public advocacy before the Regulatory Conmm ssion of Alaska, to
calculation of the regulatory cost charge for public utilities
and pipeline carriers to include the Departnent of Law s costs
of its public advocacy function, to inspection of certain books
and records by the attorney general when participating as a
party in a nmatter before the Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska;
and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 45

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- April 20, 2004



Requesting the United States Congress to propose an anendnent to
the Constitution of the United States to provide that a vacancy
in the office of United States Representative nmay be filled by
appoi ntnment until an el ection can be hel d.

- MOVED CSHJR 45(STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 411

"An Act relating to an optional election to prevent the nane and
address of a permanent fund dividend applicant from being
di scl osed, except to a state or federal agency.”

- MOVED CSHB 411(STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 31(STA)
Relating to urging the United States Congress to conpensate the
State of Alaska for the effect of federal |and ownership on the
state's ability to fund public education.

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED to 4/22/04
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HCR 26

SHORT TI TLE: PFUND: ENCOURAGE | NVESTMENTS | N ALASKA
SPONSOR(S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) WOLF

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action
01/ 20/ 04 2340 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS
01/ 20/ 04 2340 (H) STA
04/ 08/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
04/ 08/ 04 (H Heard & Held
M NUTE( STA)
04/ 15/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102
04/ 15/ 04 (H Heard & Held
M NUTE( STA)
04/ 20/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

BILL: SB 327
SHORT TI TLE: ROLLERBLADES, ROLLER SKATES, ROLLER SKI S
SPONSOR(S): SENATOR(S) SEEKI NS

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action
02/ 13/ 04 2157 (S READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- April 20, 2004



02/ 13/ 04 2157 (S) STA, FIN

02/ 26/ 04 (S STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 26/ 04 (S Moved CSSB 327(STA) Qut of
Commi ttee

02/ 26/ 04 (S M NUTE( STA)

02/ 27/ 04 2312 (S STA RPT 3DP 1INR NEW TI TLE

02/ 27/ 04 2312 (S DP: STEVENS G CONDERY,
STEDIVAN;

02/ 27/ 04 2312 (S NR. HOFFMAN

02/ 27/ 04 2312 (S FN1: ZERQ( DPS)

03/ 17/ 04 2545 (S FI N REFERRAL WAI VED

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S RULES TO CALENDAR 3/ 19/ 2004

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S READ THE SECOND TI ME

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S STA CS ADOPTED UNAN CONSENT

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S ADVANCED TO THI RD READI NG
UNAN CONSENT

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S READ THE THI RD Tl ME CSSB
327( STA)

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S COSPONSOR('S): W LKEN, GREEN,
STEVENS B,

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S FRENCH, DYSON, ELTON

03/ 19/ 04 2571 (S PASSED Y17 N1 E2

03/ 19/ 04 2578 (S TRANSM TTED TO (H)

03/ 19/ 04 2578 (S VERSI ON:  CSSB 327( STA)

03/ 22/ 04 3015 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/ 22/ 04 3015 (H TRA, STA

03/ 22/ 04 3035 (H CROSS SPONSOR('S): GUTTENBERG

03/ 30/ 04 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 30/ 04 (H) Moved CSSB 327(STA) Qut of
Commi ttee
M NUTE( TRA)

03/ 31/ 04 3136 (H TRA RPT 4DP 3NR

03/ 31/ 04 3136 (H DP: MASEK, OGG STEPOVI CH,
HOLM

03/ 31/ 04 3136 (H NR: KOOKESH, KAPSNER, KOHRI NG

03/ 31/ 04 3136 (H FN1: ZERQ( DPS)

04/ 13/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

04/ 13/ 04 (H Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( STA)

04/ 20/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

BILL: HB 520
SHORT TI TLE: REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA
SPONSOR(S): STATE AFFAI RS

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- April 20, 2004



02/ 23/ 04

02/ 23/ 04
03/ 05/ 04
03/ 05/ 04

03/ 05/ 04
03/ 08/ 04
03/ 08/ 04
03/ 08/ 04
04/ 20/ 04

2693

2693

BILL: HIR 45

IIITT T3z 2

READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

STA, L&C, FIN

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
<Bi || Hearing Postponed to
Mon. 3/ 8/ 04>

M NUTE( STA)

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102
Heard & Held

M NUTE( STA)

STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

SHORT TI TLE: APPO NTMENT OF U.S. REPRESENTATI VES
SPONSOR(S):  JUDI Cl ARY

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

04/ 05/ 04 3207 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

04/ 05/ 04 3207 (H) STA, JUD, FIN

04/ 06/ 04 3239 (H) FI N REFERRAL REMOVED

04/ 07/ 04 (H JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

04/ 07/ 04 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 20/ 04 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 102

BILL: HB 411
SHORT TI TLE: PF DI VI DEND APPLI CATI ON RECORDS PRI VATE
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) CROFT

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 28/ 04 2421 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 28/ 04 2421 (H STA, JUD

04/ 13/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102

04/ 13/ 04 (H Heard & Held
M NUTE( STA)

04/ 20/ 04 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102

W TNESS REG STER

DANI EL PATRI CK O TI ERNEY, Seni or Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Conmrer ci al / Fair Busi ness Section

Civil Division (Anchorage)

Department of Law (DQL)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the attorney general
during the hearing on HB 520.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- April 20, 2004



PAT LUBY, Advocacy Director

AARP in Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of AARP in support of
Version D, during the hearing on HB 520.

JI M ROAE, Executive Director

Al aska Tel ephone Associ ati on (ATA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the ATA during the
heari ng on HB 520.

MARK K. JOHNSON, Chair

Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 520.

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C CROFT

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: As sponsor of HB 411, discussed the
di fferences between a House and Senate conmittee substitute.

SHARON BARTON, Director

Central Ofice

Per manent Fund Di vi dend Di vi si on

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified, on behalf of the division, that
HB 411 was acceptable as anended, but suggested possible areas
of i nprovenent.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-64, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R BRUCE WEYHRAUCH called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:03 a.m Representati ves Hol m
Seaton, Coghill, and Wyhrauch were present at the call to
order. Representatives Lynn, Berkowitz, and G uenberg arrived
as the nmeeting was in progress.

HCR 26- PFUND: ENCOURAGE | NVESTMENTS | N ALASKA

Nunmber 0056

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 20, 2004



CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the first order of business was
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 26, Relating to investnents in
Al aska by corporate Anerica in which the permanent fund invests.

[ The committee treated Version 23-LS1469\S, Cook, 4/19/04, as
adopted and before the conmttee.]

Number 0073

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report CSHCR 26, as anended, out
of committee wth i ndi vi dual recomrendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHCR

26(STA) was reported out of the House State Affairs Standing
Conmittee.

SB 327- ROLLERBLADES, ROLLER SKATES, ROLLER SKI S

Nunber 0132

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH announced that the next order of business was CS
FOR SENATE BILL NO 327(STA), "An Act relating to pedestrians
using rollerblades, roller skates, and rollerskis."

Number 0172

REPRESENTATIVE HOLM noved to report CSSB 327(STA) out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

HB 520- REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA

Nunber 0229

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the next order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 520, "An Act relating to the expenses of
i nvestigation, hearing, or public advocacy before the Regul atory
Comm ssion of Alaska, to calculation of the regulatory cost
charge for public utilities and pipeline carriers to include the
Department of Law s costs of its public advocacy function, to
i nspection of certain books and records by the attorney genera
when participating as a party in a natter before the Regul atory
Comm ssion of Al aska; and providing for an effective date.”

Number 0260

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noved to adopt the commttee substitute (CS)
for HB 520, Version 23-LS1785\D, Craver, 4/20/04, [as a work
draft]. No objection was stated; therefore, it was so ordered.

Nunmber 0288

DANI EL PATRICK O TI ERNEY, Senior Assistant Attorney General,
Commercial/Fair Business Section, GCivil D vision (Anchorage),
Department of Law (DOL), testifying on behalf of the attorney
general, stated that [HB 520] is a "follow on" to last year's
Executive Order 111 [EO 111] and gives the authority that was
transferred the opportunity to be inplenented responsibly. He
offered a sunmary as foll ows:

Last year, EO 111 transferred the responsibility for
advocacy on behalf of the public in utility matters
before the Regul atory Conm ssion of Alaska [RCA], from
the RCA to the attorney general, and it established
the public advocacy function within the Departnent of
Law. As a result, RCA personnel t hat wer e
historically responsible for that advocacy now act
under the authority and direction of the Departnent of

Law. The attorney general is, if you will, the public
advocate for the purposes of utility issues before the
RCA.

So, this bill conpletes the transfer, because it
expressly provides for various aspects of execution,
and it does the follow ng four things: It clarifies
that regulatory cost charge receipts, and not general
[funds], will continue to pay for the general cost of

public advocacy that's now admnistered by the DO,
just as those receipts historically paid for public
advocacy costs when the function was perfornmed by the
RCA. Second of all, and related, the bill also
nodifies the regulatory cost charge ceiling, and it
creates two distinct percentages of that total ceiling
to separately fund the RCA and the DOL public advocacy
function, respectively. That provides each entity
wi th budgetary independence, which 1is appropriate,
because, in this instance, essentially, the comm ssion
functions as the adjudicator; it's appropriate, if you

will, [that] parties before it not have an appearance
of anything other than independence, and this provides
t hat .

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- April 20, 2004



: This bill ... provides the Departnent of Law s
public advocacy function wth qualified access to
utility or pipeline carrier records simlar to that
afforded the RCA's former public advocacy staff. And
the purpose is, of course, to maintain an efficient
and economi cal access to information, and those are
instances where the RCA |[has] determined that a
conprehensive review and hearing is appropriate, in
those instances only - adjudicatory matters.

And then, finally, the ©bill <clarifies, for the
purposes of the RCA, ... the Departnent of Law, and
other state agencies, that state agencies are exenpt
from paying the allocated costs of RCA proceedings.
And the purpose for that is: Because there is no net
fiscal benefit to the state in doing so, currently the

statute is unclear. The RCA, in its wsdom has
actually allocated the state in an instance, but not
required paynent until after the |egislative session,

in order to allow the Departnent of Law to cone before
the legislature to have the law clarified, so that
t hey have nore specific guidance.

MR. O TIERNEY stated that the benefits of Version D are that it
woul d: conpl ete the consolidation of public advocacy; give the
advocacy function budgetary independence from the RCA; provide
the Departnent of Law qualified access to utility records, to
facilitate ef ficient i nvestigation; and el imnate t he
inefficiency involved wth state agencies being subject to
payi ng all ocated costs for RCA proceedings.

Number 0565

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH described a scenario where one of the highly
conpetitive teleconmunications conpanies is involved in a rate
proceedi ng. The cost of the public advocacy that is incurred by
the State of Alaska and its consultants and experts is then
passed through the industry to the consuner. Chai r Weyhrauch
stated that sonme of the telecomrunication conpanies nay not be
involved in that particular rate hearing and the concern has
been voiced that the cost will be passed through to all of the
conpani es, as opposed to the one conpany that was involved in
the rate proceeding. He indicated it is a question of fairness
and asked M. O Tierney how this issue is addressed in the bill.

MR. O TIERNEY replied that the bill doesn't change the way in
which the regulatory cost charge recei pt nmechani sm works. He

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 20, 2004



said, "The workload that goes on in the course of the year is
tracked and assigned to various sectors of the industry, and
that's how their portion of regulatory cost charge receipts are
det er m ned. That's the way the statute works ... since it's
been established by the |egislature. This bill doesn't change
t hat, whatsoever." He clarified that [HB 520] recognizes that
the sanme costs that historically have been paid for out of
regul atory cost charge receipts will continue to be so paid, now
that the function has noved to [the Departnent of Law.

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH surmised that if he were to hear from a conpany
that's conpl ai ning about the aforenentioned scenario, then that
conpany is tal king about the process, as opposed to the bill

MR. O TIERNEY answered that's correct. He indicated that that
conpany woul d be tal king about the entire regulatory cost charge
mechani smand the way it's enshrined in statute "as we speak.”

Number 0723

PAT LUBY, Advocacy Director, AARP in Alaska, told the commttee
that AARP has 76,000 nenbers in Alaska, all of whom [are
consuners]. He stated that the RCA is often viewed as a referee
bet ween conpeting utility conpanies in the battle for market
shares; however, AARP views the RCA as its voice, consumer watch
dog, and public advocate in the utility market place. He stated
that the responsibilities for the RCA for public advocacy are
now placed in the Ofice of +the Attorney GCeneral (AG.
Consuners depend on the AG and the RCA public advocacy staff to
|l ook after its interest on issues before the regulatory
conmi ssi on. M. Luby stated that the budget of the AG s office
is limted. He noted that one of the AARP's favorite sections
of [Version D] is that it would allow the AGs office to recoup
its expenses involved in regulatory investigations. He
concluded that, from a consuner perspective, that makes sense

M. Luby stated that AARP supports [Version D

Number 0817

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noted that the consultants in many of the
cases are "hugely expensive." He asked who is present to keep
the pricing down.

MR. LUBY responded that this area of governnent is conplex,
expensive, and requires experts. He noted that AARP has two
attorneys who deal solely with utility issues. He stated his
belief that [Version D] has "sonme of those controls built in

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- April 20, 2004



there." In response to a followup question from Representative
Holm he stated that the AARP is satisfied with [the | anguage as
it appears in Version D].

Number 0928

JIM ROWNE, Executive Director, Alaska Telephone Association
(ATA), noted his support of the commttee substitute (CS). In
response to a question from Chair Wyhrauch, he stated that he
did not have the current [Version D] in front of him but had a
wor ki ng draft that "we've worked with the Departnent of Law on."
He added, "The testinony |'ve heard, so far, seens to go very
much with what | have here, sir." He said ATA is in support of
"this" and appreciates having worked with the Departnent of Law.
He noted that "the initial 520" exhibited tendencies that would
have caused custonmer costs to accelerate dramatically. He said
the version he holds specifies a budget that "will be there for
t he advocacy section.” M. Rowe continued as foll ows:

We appreciate that it has a specified budget, because
we've pushed the Alaska Telephone Association for
quite awhile for separation between the advocacy and
advi sory parts of the regulatory comm ssion of Al aska.

And | think this commttee substitute goes far to
maki ng that separation so that we can have an advocacy
group that will be on record in opposition or perhaps
in concert wth the wutility in front of the

adj udi catory body. W think that's very inportant.

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH asked what the distinction is between "advocacy"
and "advisory," in —regard to recouping expenses by the
Departnent of Law.

MR. RONE answered that the advisory works directly for the
comm ssion. The advisory staff helps the adjudicatory body and
cannot be cross-exam ned, whereas the advocacy staff goes on
record and can be cross-exam ned. He said, "W've been
frustrated in the past when it was unclear that there was a
party on record representing the public, other than just the
conmi ssioners who were nmaking the decisions. And with just
commi ssioners and their advisory staff doing research and com ng
up with positions, there's no opportunity for a record; there's

no opportunity to cross-exanmne .... So, we're pleased with the
separation that this bill is giving us."
Nunber 1159

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- April 20, 2004



MARK K. JOHNSON, Chair, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska (RCA),
stated his belief that that M. O Tierney's "description" is
accurate, and he said he doesn't need to correct anything that's
been said so far. He offered to answer questions.

Nunber 1174

MR, O TIERNEY responded to Representative Holnmls previous
question regarding what "sideboards" are on the Departnent of
Law s public advocacy expenditure. He continued as follows:

The original bill had a provision which would have
"costed" wutilities directly for expenditures related
to the Departnent of Law s consultants in a given
case. That provision is ... no longer a part of the
bill .... And what has substituted [it] ... is a
provi sion which sinply anends existing statute, which

has a ... cap on the amount of funds avail able
from regulatory costs charge for RCA and advocacy
pur poses. That's still in the statute, and that
exists as a matter of |aw now.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if the |anguage on page 2, lines 2-5,
addressed that.

MR. O TIERNEY answered that's correct. He clarified that the
commttee substitute provides the RCA and the advocacy wth
"subconponent caps." He noted that the budget wll be carried

by the Departnent of Law, before the |egislature, on an annua
basis, subject to the cap and subject to [the |egislature's]
revi ew and approval .

Nunmber 1269

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that the phrase, "reasonable
access" is on page 3, line 15, and on page 5, line 10. He asked
who determ nes what's reasonabl e.

MR. O TIERNEY answered that, ultimately, if there's a dispute
about what's reasonable, the RCA wll nmake that call. He
pointed to the sentence on page 3, lines 21-22, which read:
"This access is subject to reasonable notice to all parties with
an opportunity to object before the conm ssion.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d the purpose of his question was to
establish a record that that's what the legislative intent is.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- April 20, 2004



MR. O TIERNEY stated, "In fact, this was a point that was
negoti ated between all the parties to make sure that there was

an opportunity to object.” In response to a followup question
from Representative Guenberg, he confirned that, to his
know edge, "it was agreeable with the parties.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked what the scope of judicial review
is in regard to abuse of discretion.

MR. O TIERNEY responded that, for the purposes of a conm ssion
decision as to whether or not a certain form of access is
reasonabl e, it would be subject first to a notion for
reconsi deration before the conm ssion. In further response to
Representative G uenberg, he confirmed that there 1is no
requi renent of a reconsideration notion.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked, "Is the scope, generally, of
judicial review in this area an abuse of discretion by the
comm ssion? |s that the standard of review?"

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to a sentence on
page 5, lines 19-22, which read as foll ows:

Costs incurred in conplying with a request to review
the records referred to in this subsection or to
maintain those records in such a manner as to nmake
t hem conveniently available for review shall be borne
by the party controlling the records.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that that |anguage does not
appear in Section 5. He asked why.

Nunmber 1438

MR. O TIERNEY explained that the [Section 5] relates to AS
42.05, which is related to utility matters, while [Section 11]
relates to AS 42.06, which is "the pipeline statute.” He
stated, "The omi ssion or the existence of that phrase is not a
function of this anmendnent before you in the CS."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if there is an historical reason
or a policy reason "for one and not the other."

MR. O TIERNEY said he is not aware of any such reason.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG turned to [Sections 14 and 15],
regarding retroactivity and applicability. He asked what the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- April 20, 2004



reason is "for making those things retroactive or applicable."
He noted that the retroactivity on page 6, line 13, was set for
"May 30, 2003." He asked why that date was chosen.

MR. O TI ERNEY explained that the |anguage speaks to Sections 6
and 13, which are provisions that indicate that there will be no
paynment of cost allocations by state agencies to the RCA The
provi sions that Representative G uenberg had previously noted in
Sections 14 and 15 were neant to capture previous cost
allocations by the RCA of the state; therefore, having them
apply retroactively neans that "those cost allocations will not
need to be paid on a going-forward basis." He expl ai ned that
the reason for that is that the conmi ssion has indicated that
it's cost allocating, but it's not requiring paynment until after
the legislative session, which would provide the opportunity for
the legislature to address the lack of clarity in the statute.
He concluded, "And so, these provisions would retroactively
apply to the prior cost allocations that have occurred.™

VR, O Tl ERNEY, in response to Representative G uenberg,
explained that the applicability and retroactivity provisions
really only cover the state, because utilities are not subject
to cost allocation. The reason for that, he explained, is
because the conm ssion does not cost allocate entities that are
al ready paying the regulatory cost charge into the regulatory
cost charge recei pt mechani sm

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked, "So, the conmm ssion itself would
absorb the cost?"

MR O Tl ERNEY answered that's correct.
Nunmber 1649

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if there would be an additional fisca
note to acconpany Version D.

MR. O TIERNEY answered that there could be, but stated his
belief that it would be a zero fiscal note, once again. He
added, "Wat we're talking about is, basically, a non-general
fund, off-budget set of nunbers ...."

Nunmber 1699

MR. JOHNSON stated the foll ow ng:

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- April 20, 2004



There was a question there at the end about the fiscal

note, and I'm not quite sure if that's the way we
woul d have it reflected. | don't anticipate a problem
here, but | believe | want to have ny admnistrative
people and ny fiscal people take a |ook at that. [ m
not sure if that's the way we reflect the [RCA]. [''m
not saying that M. O Tierney's wong; |'mjust saying
["m just not certain. So, we mght be naking a

subni ssi on.

| do agree with himthat the Iong and short of this is

that it is not a general fund inpact. But just in
terms of sonme of the base-level accounting, it mght
be a little bit nmore involved than that. But, like I
said, | don't think there's any general fund inpact
her e.

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH announced that HB 520 was heard and hel d.

HIR 45- APPO NTMENT OF U.S. REPRESENTATI VES

Nunmber 1749

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the next order of business was
HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTION NO. 45, Requesting the United States
Congress to propose an anendnent to the Constitution of the
United States to provide that a vacancy in the office of United
States Representative nmay be filled by appointnment until an
el ection can be held.

Nunber 1765

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, as a nenber of the House Judiciary
Standing Conmttee, sponsor of HIR 45, presented the proposed

resol ution. He explained that [HIR 45] was an outgrowh of
| egislation regarding the interimelection of U S. Senators. He
referred to [a multiple page handout entitled, "Legislative
Research Report,"” included in the conmttee packet]. Page 35 of

the report is about Relevant Constitutional Provisions, and [the
first paragraph at the top of the second colum] read as follows
[original punctuation provided, with sonme change in formatting]:

When vacancies happen in the representation of any
State in the Senate, the executive authority of such
State shall issue wits of election to fill such
vacanci es: Provided, that the Ilegislature of any
State nmay enpower the executive thereof to nake

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- April 20, 2004



tenporary appointnents wuntil the people fill the
vacanci es by election as the legislature nmay direct.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG stated that there is no simlar
| anguage with respect to the [U S.] House of Representatives,
thus, there is no way that a vacancy in the U 'S  House of
Representatives can occur until a special election is held.
This means that there are usually nonths that go by w thout the
congressional district having any representation on the floor of
the House. Representative G uenberg noted that this happened in
Al aska. He said the average tinme that el apses between the date
of vacancy and the date of election is 96 days. Since 1977,
t here have been 105 vacancies in the House. He noted that these
statistics are listed in Table 1, which is part of the report.
He said U S. Congress has never proposed a constitutional
amendnent to address this issue.

Nunber 1882

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked if the reason for that mght be
because Alaska is probably the only state with only one U S
House Representative.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG recal |l ed states that have only one U. S.
House Representati ve: Wom ng, Vernont, Alaska, North Dakota,
Sout h Dakota, Mntana, Del aware, and New Hanpshire.

Number 1937

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to page 22 of the
report [at the top of the right-hand colum], which read as

fol | ows: "The denocratic character of the House is also found
in the fact that the people have elected every nenber of the
House, while nmany Senators have been appointed.” He stated that

the people have a right to be represented. He said, "There have
been a nunber of constitutional anmendnments proposed, but they're
only if there are lots of vacancies in the House that those
trigger, and that shouldn't be the case.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG turned to page 2, lines 19-21 and said
t he | anguage asks to have [copies of the resolution] sent to all
menbers of the U 'S Congress, as well as to the presiding
officers of all the state |egislatures. He said he hopes the
people involved in National Conference of State Legislatures
(NCSL) and Council of State Governnment Western Legislative
Conference would "take this back," because he said he thinks
it's quite inportant.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -15- April 20, 2004



Number 2061
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 1 as foll ows:
On page 1, line 13:

Delete "a snall state"
| nsert "sone states”

Number 2110
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 2 as foll ows:

On page 1, line 15:
Delete "smal | "
| nsert "sone"

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH sai d, "Let me back up for the record. [Hearing]
no objection, Amendnent 1 is adopted.”

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to Amendnent 2.
There bei ng none, Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

Number 2138
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 3 as foll ows:
On page 2, line 2:
Bet ween "for" and "states"
Delete "smal | "
| nsert "those"
Bet ween "states" and "; and"
Insert "with a small delegation in the U S. House of

Represent ati ves

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to Anendnment 3.
There bei ng none, Anendnent 3 was adopt ed.

Number 2169
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 4 as foll ows:
On page 2, line b5:

Bet ween "even in" and ";and"
Del ete "medi umsized and | arger states”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- April 20, 2004



Insert "states with nedium or |arge delegations in the
U. S. House of Representatives”

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH announced that, there being no objection,
Amendnent 4 was adopt ed.

Nunber 2209
CHAI R WEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anmendnent 5 as foll ows:

On page 2, line 15:
Del ete "congressional”

Bet ween "vacanci es" and "are fill ed"
Insert "in the U S. House of Representatives”

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that, there being no objection,
Amendnent 5 was adopt ed.

Nunber 2227
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 6 as foll ows:

On page 2, line 16:
Bet ween "sent"” and "to"
Insert "electronically"

Nunmber 2265

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noted that just using the phrase "shall be
sent"” does not state how it could be sent; therefore, it would
not excl ude any net hod.

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH announced, "Wthout objection, Anmendnent [6] is
adopt ed. "

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if Representative Lynn's conmment
was an objection to [ Anendnent 6].

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN answered, "Only for the sake of discussion.”

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH renmarked, "I think what your intent here is to
get it out there so they get it, whether it's electronically or
what ever (indisc. - overl apping voices)."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said he had heard from Congressnan Don Young
that paper nmail has been slow due to the Anthrax scare and for
ot her security reasons, whereas e-nail is fast.

Nunber 2295

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN renoved his objection.

[ Arendnent 6 was treated as adopted.]

Nunber 2300

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 7 as foll ows:

On page 2, line 21
Bet ween "l egi slatures” and "of all other states.”
Insert "and to the executives"

REPRESENTATI VE = GRUENBERG  suggest ed the word shoul d be
"governors", rather than "executives".

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH concurr ed. He clarified that Anmendnment [7]
woul d read:

officers of all houses in the state |egislatures and
to the governors of all other states.

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH announced that, [ heari ng] no objection,
Amendnent [7] was adopt ed.

Nunber 2324

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ said that the basic prem se of [HIR 45]
is that congressnen will be appointed, and he stated that he has
a "basic disagreenment with that notion." He said those in the
U. S. House of Representatives have to be elected, and that's the
body that's closest to the people. He stated that the people
shoul d make the selection, even in the event of a vacancy.

TAPE 04-64, SIDE B
Number 2330

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said, "To the extent that we are noving
in the direction of allowing people to vote for their
| egislators, their senators, and their congressnen, this seened
to retreat fromthat direction.”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- April 20, 2004



Nunber 2320

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that, initially, the U S
Constitution was consistent for both U S. House Representatives
and U. S. Senators. He observed that, back in the days when the
country was nuch snaller, state legislators could convene to
address the issue of a vacant seat, so there was no need for an
interimappointnent in either body. He stated, "It wasn't unti
the Seventeenth Amendnent was passed in 1912 - and they took the
concept of elections by the state legislators and turned it into
a popular election for U S. Senators - that the issue arose.”
He specul ated as foll ows:

| think, probably, the theory was that, back in those
days when the country was nuch smaller and the states
were snaller, they could convene the state |egislators
to call a special session or deal with it at that
point. And so, there was no question of any need for
an interim appointnment in either body. But once they
| ooked at the 1issue again in 1912 and nmde the
el ection of senators by popular vote, they felt that
they then had to have a nechanism - or at |east the
state should be permtted to have a nechanism - for
tenporary appointments, because it takes a certain
anount of tine to have a special election. And t hey
cured the problem with respect to the Senate, at that
time; they didn't do it, with respect to the House.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG indicated that he didn't know the
reason for that, but he stated that the real question is whether
it's good public policy to allow the state to mnmake that
deci si on. He clarified that the proposed I|egislation would not
make it mandatory for a state to have a tenporary appointnent
mechanism but it would allow state legislatures to nake that
determ nation. He stated that the issue is representation.

Nunmber 2188

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ opined that the issue is regarding the
difference between appointing and electing |egislators. He
stated, "And | don't think we should ever be in the business of
appoi nti ng people when an election would suffice.” He nentioned
that there is currently proposed |egislation that supports the
nove toward elections over appointnents. He stated, "The

majority of people in our caucus, Representative G uenberg,
believe that election is the preferred course.™

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG r esponded, "That may be the case, and |
added a provision to keep a tenporary appointnent in for the
same reason. | may be a mnority in ny own caucus here, but I
think I"'mof the majority of the folks in the state.”

Nunber 2140

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt Anmendnent 8, which read
as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 2, line 6: Insert new | anguage:

WHEREAS having a nethod of quickly filling
vacanci es in t he Uni ted St at es House of
Representatives would be beneficial to the nation in
the event of a large nunmber of vacancies due to the
occurrence of a disaster or terrorist attack; and

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that the U. S. Congress has been
focusing recently on the issue of dealing with disaster or
terrorist attack; however, the issue was not conceived of when
the resolution was being drafted.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH suggested deleting "due to the occurrence of a
di saster or terrorist attack".

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked what other reason mght there be
for a | arge nunber of vacanci es.

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH explained that he was raised under the
phi | osophy that thinking nakes it so.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG r esponded that he doesn't think putting
the language in the anendnent will determ ne whether a terrorist
attack wll occur.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH said he thinks "we're going to stop that before
it happens,” and the commttee knows that the purpose of the
anendnent is "in case sonething happens.” He explained that he
just didn't want to put the specific | anguage in the anmendnent.

Number 2075

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ directed attention to page 9 of the
previously sited report. He continued as foll ows:

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- April 20, 2004



There's nmention of several proposal[s] in the House
and in the Senate of the U S. that tal k about proposed

solutions to the House vacancy problem Thi s
resolution doesn't point to any one of them in
particular, and that, to ne, is a fatal flaw | f

we're encouraging themto do sonmething for the reasons
that are specified here, it's got the sane fate of any
resolution that arrives on our desk. W appreci ate
the input, but unless there's sonething substantive or
conpelling about it, it's just going to be tossed.

This is too general; it's not specific enough.
And the resolutions that are nentioned there talk
about the incapacity of substantial portions of
Congress and the need to fill ... those vacancies for
nat i onal energency purposes. So, it's not the thrust
of this resolution.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG responded that obviously Congress has
taken the position that Representative Berkowitz has, that there

shouldn't be an interim appointnent. He said it seens to him
that nost people in the country would not want there to be a
vacancy in their delegation for any period of tine. He said,

"And maybe this is going to be a spark that ignites sone people
to start tal king about this issue here in this country."”

Number 1989

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH wi t hdrew his objection to Amendnent 8. He asked
if there was any further objection. There being none, Amendnent
8 was adopt ed.

Number 1962

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to report HIR 45, [as anended],
out of commttee wth individual reconmmendations [and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal note].

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ obj ect ed.

Number 1950

A roll call vote was taken. Represent ati ves G uenberg, Holm
Seaton, and Lynn voted in favor of HIR 45, as anended.
Representatives Coghill, Berkow tz, and Wyhrauch voted agai nst

it. Therefore, CSHIR 45(STA) was reported out of the House
State Affairs Standing Committee by a vote of 4-3.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -21- April 20, 2004



HB 411- PF DI VI DEND APPL| CATI ON RECORDS PRI VATE

Nunber 1940

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the l|ast order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 411, "An Act relating to an optional election to
prevent the name and address of a pernmanent fund dividend
applicant from being disclosed, except to a state or federal
agency. "

Nunber 1932

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noved to adopt the conmttee substitute (CS)
for HB 411, Version 23-LS1568\D, as a work draft.

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH obj ected for di scussion purposes.
Number 1881

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C CROFT, Al aska State Legislature, as sponsor
of HB 411, noted that there is another commttee substitute,
Version 23-LS1596\H, Cook, 4/15/04, which was |abeled "CS FOR
SENATE BILL NO 284( )", but is in the conmttee packets wth
"SENATE" crossed out and changed to "HOUSE' and "284" crossed

out and changed to "411". He explained that [Version H]
proposes putting the permanent fund dividend (PFD) applicants'
nanes on the web site, but not the applicants' addresses. He

explained that there are two approaches to the legislation: a
check box nethod or the approach that includes nanes, but not
addr esses.

Number 1794

REPRESENTATI VE BERKON TZ said the legislation which will nost
protect people's privacy is the preferred course to follow He
said choosing to receive a PFD shouldn't require that private
information be disclosed. He indicated that the version offered
in the other body is sonmewhat preferable.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT noted that [Version H addresses the
concern stated by Representative Coghill [at a prior hearing on
HB 411] regarding opting in and opting out. He expl ai ned that
[Version H would "opt everyone out for the address,” so people
woul dn't have to look for and check a box to prevent their
addresses from being |isted.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -22- April 20, 2004



Nunber 1746

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated his preference for [Version D],
but he suggested that the commttee "walk through the
di fferences"” to consider using |anguage from|[Version H

Nunber 1720

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG [noved to adopt] Anendnent 1, to
replace line 12, on page 1 of Version D, with line 9, on page 1
of Version H [Page 1, line 12 read as follows:]

(1) to a state or federal agency;
[Page 1, line 9 read as foll ows:]

(1) to a local, state, or federal governnent
agency;

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH explained, "W have a CS before wus for
di scussi on purposes, and there's an objection, and the sponsor
has provided a Senate bill, which he's proposing to just
suppl ant the existing House bill before us. Is it your -- you
sort of have to have a policy matter here to work off the bill
that's before us, or withdraw the notion on that and work off
t he proposed CS. "

Number 1689

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG wi t hdrew hi s noti on.

Nunber 1679

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said it seenms that it's a nmuch Iess
conplicated system to restrict the address information;
therefore, he stated that he supports the Senate version.

Number 1948

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to "noving the
CS for HB 411" [Version 23-LS1596\H, Cook, 4/15/04, which was
| abel ed "CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 284( ) as a work draft].

CHAI R VWEYHRAUCH noted that Representative Guenberg had stated
an obj ection.

Nunmber 1636

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -23- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that, in [Version D], both the
nanes and addresses are confidential. He stated that he thinks
t he nanes shoul d be confidential.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said he disagrees. He said one of the
reasons that the nanmes are so inportant is so that those who
live in Alaska can nake accusations against those who commt
fraud against the system He referred to [the letter in the
commttee packet from a woman whose ability to keep her identity
private is a matter of l|life and death] and surm sed that people
in that sort of situation would generally have changed their
nanes, and he said that he hoped the person who was trying to
track them down woul dn't have any way to nake a connection

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG regardi ng the nanme change, stated that
[an adult] who <changes his/her nanme "has to publish.” A
different rule applies to changing the name of a mnor; the
ot her parent nust be notified.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM suggested that legislation may need to be
enacted, possibly to give people the option of "sone type of
revi ew under donestic abuse.”

Nunber 1512
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH of fered the foll ow ng consi deration:

In my experience as a law clerk, the court took a
petition for name change in canera and protected the
person who was subjected to potential nurder, and had
it within their jurisdiction to deal wth that w thout
(indisc. -- vocal |evel dropped).

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM stated, "Wre | to face nurder or the nurder
of nmy children, | can assure you, to perjure nyself would not be
a problem And I don't think anyone would argue with it."

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH stated his preference is for [Version H fromthe
Senat e] . However, he said he has a philosophical problem
because [the PFD] is the public's resource and he thinks that if
peopl e want to claim noney, then other people ought to know who
is doing the claimng. He surmsed that since it's the people's
fund, it's fine to let the people review and debate the issue.

Nunber 1449

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 24- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved his objection [to adopting the
commttee substitute (CS) for HB 422, Version 23-LS1596\H, Cook,
4/ 15/ 04, which was | abeled "CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 284( )" as a
work draft]. There being no further objection, Version H was
before the committee.

Nunber 1445

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH [noved to adopt Anmendnent 1 to Version H as
fol |l ows:

On page 1, line 10:
Bet ween "court order” and ";"
Insert "including a rit of execution”

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM obj ect ed.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH explained that, in a situation where soneone
owes a person noney, a wit of execution is required by the
Permanent Fund Dividend Division, in order to lay claim on the
debtor's PFD to pay off the debt.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT noted for the record that Ms. Barton, from
the Per manent Fund Dividend Division, nodded her head in
concurrence.

Number 1350

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH [announced that no objection was stated;
therefore, Amendnment 1 to Version H was adopted.]

Nunber 1329

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH noved to adopt HB 411 for discussion purposes
and "replace all of HB 411 with this work draft 23-LS1596\H
[which was |abeled "CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 284( )"] and insert
that in lieu of the original HB 411. Is there objection to
t hat ?"

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if that woul d be Anendnent 2.
CHAI R VEYHRAUCH announced, "I'm going to back up now." He noted
that Representative Holm had w thdrawn his notion. He asked

Representative Seaton to nove [to adopt] Version D again.

Nunber 1313

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -25- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved [to adopt the commttee substitute
(CS)] for HB 411, Version 23-LS1568\D, [as a work draft].

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH announced that there is no objection;
[therefore, Version D was before the commttee].

Nunber 1265

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH noved "to replace Version D wth the 23-
LS1596\H, [which was labeled "CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 284( )"],
which the sponsor gave us, and gut 411 and replace it." He
asked if there was any objection.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM noted that the title in both versions is
considerably different, and asked what effect that would have.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH offered his understanding that "we'll have to
anmend the 411, by replacing both the title and the (indisc. -
m crophone interference) of 411 with Version -- work draft H "

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said, "And that's how it should be franed."

CHAIR VWEYHRAUCH clarified that his notion was to replace all of
Version D with Version H [which was |abeled "CS FOR SENATE BI LL
NO. 284( )"], including its title. He asked if there was any
obj ection. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

Nunber 1250

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH [ noved to adopt] Anendnent 2 as foll ows:
On page 1, line 10:
Bet ween "court order” and ";"
Insert "including a rit of execution”

[ Anendnment 2 was originally Anendnent 1 to Version H. ]

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to Anendnment 2.
There bei ng none, Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

Nunber 1238

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL directed attention to [page 1, line 13],
which read as follows: "(4) as directed to do so by the
applicant.” He noted that that |anguage was clearer in [Version
D - the "House version'"] and asked the sponsor, "lIs that

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 26- April 20, 2004



sonething that would be instigated by the departnment or by the
i ndi vi dual ?"

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT replied that part of the goal of the Senate
version was to elimnate the check box and "have a default.” He
said, "I think it would be by letter to the departnent, saying,
"You can release ny information to whoever.'"

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL suggested that "we're creating a bigger
barrier and it needs to be just a cleaner way of doing it." He
asked the sponsor to confirm that his intent is that [the
rel ease of confidential information] would have to be initiated
by the applicant and not requested by the departnent.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT answered yes.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL sai d he agr ees W th t hat .
Notwi t hstanding that, he pointed out that there are lots of
other sources in which to find out confidential information
about a person, [such as their nanme and address].

Number 1133

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered an exanple, whereby a student
m ght be applying for a student |oan for college and needed the
Per manent Fund Dividend Division to send sone sort of
verification, so the student would direct the division to
rel ease the information. He asked if that is what the intent of
the | anguage is [paragraph (4), on page 1, line 13].

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT answered yes. He added that he knew there
woul d be many other exanples that he and the commttee may not
think of ahead of tine, and [paragraph (4)] would cover those
possibilities by giving the individual the power to release
hi s/ her confidenti al i nformati on. Representati ve Croft
suggested that [Version H may strike the balance between a
public resource and the protection of privacy that Chair
Weyhrauch had previously indicated he was seeking.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked Representative Croft to confirmthat
"as directed to do so by the applicant” neant for a specific
pur pose, not "broadly dissem nated to anybody that requests from
the departnent.”

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT confirnmed that was so.

Number 1048

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -27- April 20, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated his preference for certain
confidentiality language in the original [Version D, before it
was subsuned by Version H.

Nunmber 1006

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt Amendnent 3, to delete
line 13 of the current Version D [which is |anguage that was
Version H, and replace it with the |anguage with [the origina
Version D, which was] on page 1, line 14. [Wth the anmendnent,
paragraph (4) would read: "as directed by the individual who
made the confidentiality election."]

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced, "There's objection for that."

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT stated that [Amendnment 3] would create a
pr obl em because [ par agr aph (3)] "says who made t he
confidentiality election, and there was an election in the
original version; you made an election to keep it confidential."
He indicated that in the version before the commttee, there is
nobody who's nade that el ection.

Number 0963
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG wi t hdr ew Anendnent 3.
Number 0957

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to |anguage on page
1, line 11, which read "to the individual", and he suggested
t hat shoul d be changed to read "to an individual".

Number 0923

SHARON BARTON, Director, Central Ofice, Permanent Fund D vi dend
Di vision, Departnent of Revenue, stated that the [new Version D
before the conmmttee] would result in a zero fiscal note and
woul d be fine, with one exception. She prefaced her explanation
by saying that "as directed to do so by the applicant” may be
sufficient, but she stated that the division believes that it
will need the ability to give the confidential information to a
banking institution if it is trying to correct a direct deposit
error. She noted that every year, there are direct deposit
errors, because an applicant has transposed a nunber or the
di vision has keyed a nunmber in incorrectly. |In sorting that out
with the bank, she explained, the division often needs a social

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 28- April 20, 2004



security nunber and address in order to get the precise account
for deposit.

Nunmber 0800

MS. BARTON suggested a possible anmendnent to add a paragraph
that mght read, "to a banking institution to correct direct
deposit errors”.

Nunmber 0823

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said he wonders if the existing proposed
| anguage giving authority to the departnment to release
confidential information to local, state, or federal governnent
agencies, or "as directed to do so by the applicant” doesn't
already "give you the authority to wite that into vyour
di scl ai ner. "

M5. BARTON responded that that mght be a possibility, but
indicated that there is not much room left on the application
form

Number 0760

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL, in response to a question from Chair
Weyhrauch, said that he doesn't have an objection to M.
Barton's suggestion for an anendnent, but he just doesn't know
if it is necessary to add nore | anguage to the bill

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH asked Ms. Barton to clarify what the division
needs.

M5. BARTON responded as foll ows:

Vell, under "as directed to do so by the applicant”,
if we included a waiver ... within the direct deposit
they give us, that we may have to do that, | think we
woul d be covered legally in sharing it then. That's

anot her option.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM stated that the alternative to that is that
"they don't get the dividend check.™ He indicated that the
division and the applicant can work it out; therefore, he
guesti oned why the | anguage woul d be necessary in statute.

M5. BARTON explained that it would take one nore step out of the
process; the division wouldn't have to wite to the applicant to

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -29- April 20, 2004



ask for a letter and then wait to get the letter back from the
applicant before it can go to work with the bank to sort it out.

Nunmber 0643

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he doesn't have a problem w th having
another line in the bill so that there is no need to add
anything to the application itself.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG enphasized that, in the past, there
have been directors [of the Permanent Fund Dividend Division]
who have been difficult to work wth. He indicated that he
woul d support adding the necessary | anguage if it would help.

Nunber 0548

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH i ndi cated that Conceptual Anmendnent 4 would add
a [paragraph (5)], "to a financial institution for the purpose
of depositing the permanent fund" or "funds", or "check".
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt [ Conceptual Amendnent 4].
CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH asked what the check woul d be call ed.

M5. BARTON replied that it is a dividend.

Nunber 0499

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH asked if there was any objection to Conceptual
Amendnent [4]. There being none, it was adopted.

Nunber 0492

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 411, as anended, [out
of committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes].

CHAI R WVEYHRAUCH cl osed public testinony. He clarified that the
notion was to nove Version D, as anended. There being no
obj ection, CSHB 411(STA) was reported out of the House State
Affairs Standing Conmittee.

ADJ OQURNVENT

Nunber 0428

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 30- April 20, 2004



There being no further business before the commttee, the House
State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 9:34
a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -31- April 20, 2004



